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   TOWN OF YARMOUTH 

   INTERNAL MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  Nicholas Ciarimboli, Code Enforcement Officer 

FROM: Steven S. Johnson, P.E., Town Engineer 
 
DATE: June 7, 2023 

RE:  Minor Site Plan Application: 125 West Elm Street ADU 

Nick: 
 
I have reviewed the subject application submitted by Michael Brandimarte for a 
proposed new barn/ADU on the parcel located at 125 West Elm Street dated May 18, 
2023.  I have the following technical comments: 
 
The applicant is proposing to demolish two small structures on the property and 
construct a two-story, 3 vehicle bay barn/ADU structure in their place.  It is proposed 
that two bays of the barn be served by a new curb cut on Deering Street and it appears 
that the existing curb cuts are proposed to remain.  The proposed new structure is not in 
a mapped flood zone and the parcel is located in the Medium Density Residential 
(MDR) zone. 
 
The applicant is proposing to provide sewer and water service to the new building from 
Deering Street which is under a paving moratorium until the start of the 2025 
construction season.  Should the applicant move forward with the installation before 
then, a moratorium restoration to Deering Street will be required.  Additionally, the water 
service and the sewer service should be separated by ten (10) feet per Department of 
Health and Human Services drinking water standards. 
 
The applicant is proposing to locate the new barn structure very near the northerly 
property line adjacent to Deering Street similar to the non-conforming location of the 
existing structures, which are accessed on the easterly side.  This configuration 
provides for 16 feet of distance between the building overhead door and the edge of 
travel lane (ETW) of Deering Street.  This will not allow enough distance for a vehicle to 
stop and enter the garage bay without blocking part of the Deering Street travel lane.   
 



Chapter 701 Zoning Ordinance, Article IV, H MDR requires a ten (10) foot side setback.  
While I do understand that the existing buildings were not conforming to the side set 
back, it is important to note that access to the buildings were not from the northerly side 
of the building and this proposed change creates a new and unsafe condition.  As such, 
the new structure should either be relocated to meet the minimum setback distances, 
which will allow adequate distance for parking or alternatively vehicle access should be 
solely from the existing curb cuts then to the easterly side of the building. 
 
If you have any questions, please see me.  
 

 

 

  

 

 







 

 

   
 
MICHAEL ROBITAILLE, CHIEF OF DEPARTMENT           BILL GODDARD, DEPUTY CHIEF 

 
 

 

 

TO: Erin Zwirko, Town Planner 

CC: Nicholas Ciarimboli, Code Enforcement Officer 

Subject: 125 West Elm Street 

 

On June 7, 2023, I reviewed the application submitted by Michael Brandimarte and Anna 

Steffeney for the Minor Site plan for an ADU located at 125 West Elm Street, Yarmouth.  The 

following is required based on National Fire Protection Standards and local municipal ordinances.   

 

▪ Interconnect smoke detectors are required. 

▪ Carbon Monoxide detectors are required to be installed. 

▪ In accordance with Chapter 317 of the Yarmouth Ordinance, a sprinkler system will be 

required to be installed.  Plans are required to be submitted to the State Fire Marshalls 

Office for approval.  

▪ The Yarmouth Water District must approve the water rates and connections for the 

sprinkler system.   

▪ House numbers are required and must be visible from the road if within 50 feet of road.  

If the home is greater than 50 feet, the applicant will be required to have 4” numbers at 

the entryway of the road.   

 

Sincerely, 

 

Michael Robitaille 
 

Michael Robitaille 

Fire Chief 
 

Town of Yarmouth, 

Maine 
Incorporated 1849 

YARMOUTH FIRE RESCUE 
178 NORTH ROAD  

YARMOUTH, MAINE 04096 
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Wendy Simmons

From: Eric Gagnon <egagnon@yarmouthwaterdistrict.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 3:16 PM
To: Wendy Simmons; Nicholas Ciarimboli; Erin Zwirko
Cc: Mike Robitaille; Tim Herrick
Subject: Re: Request for Comment - 125 West Elm St. - Due 6/9

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi all, 
 
Here are some general requirements we have for detached ADUs that apply to this address: 

 There must be separate fire and domestic services for this dwelling. Exact configurations and sizing cannot be 
determined until flow information is known. Ideally, there will be a single service connection to the water main 
with a control valve near the property line and a tee installed immediately downstream of the control valve 
that will allow for separate fire and domestic lines with each their own valve.  

 We need to know the domestic service flow requirements in gallons per minute calculated by the AWWA M22 
Meter and Service Line sizing method. We can help folks work through this calculation if they know what they 
will be using for water fixtures.  

 A fire service designer must determine the flow requirements and size for the fire service. 
 There must be a flow sensor and alarm on the fire service regardless of the fire marshall and code requirements. 

If this is not possible, we will need to reevaluate the configuration entirely.  
 We have an application for new water service installation that must be completed once flow requirements are 

known. 

Please let me know if there are any questions as this response might be different than previous responses as we are 
working our way through the correct way to serve ADUs and the newer fire service requirements.  
 
Eric Gagnon 
Superintendent 
Yarmouth Water District 
Our current work schedule is Monday through Thursday 7 am to 5 pm and I typically do not check my emails regularly 
outside of those hours.  
207.846.5821 phone 
207.846.1240 fax 
http://YarmouthWaterDistrict.org/ 
 
This message is intended for the use of the addressee only and may contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be 
notified that any dissemination or use of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please delete all copies of the message and its attachments 
and notify the sender immediately 
 
 
On Fri, May 26, 2023 at 11:31 AM Wendy Simmons <WSimmons@yarmouth.me.us> wrote: 

For your review. 

  

Have a great weekend. W 
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Wendy L. Simmons, SHRM‐CP (she, her, hers) 

Administrative Assistant 

Planning, Code Enforcement and Economic Development 

Town of Yarmouth 

200 Main St.  

Yarmouth, ME 04096 

Phone: 207.846.2401 

Fax: 207.846.2438 

www.yarmouth.me.us 

  




